Gentet, Matthias

From:

Sent: 11 October 2016 13:52

To: Planning

Subject: 2016/4443/P - fwd to RL 11/10 Seyi
Attachments: 23KHR new application.docx

Dear Robert Lester

Please see attached screen grab — application 2016/4443/P does not appear to be available for me to comment on?
From what | can read both windows they want to change to now appear to be bigger and as they are applying for
sash | can’t see how they can be frosted which certainly the bathroom and the kitchen need to be (they are only
about 3 feet from where we sit on our terrace.)

Thanks for your help

Diane
25 King Henrys Road



